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May 10, 2022 

 

Clover & Hive 

120 SE 30th St.  

Lee’s Summit, MO 64082  

        

RE: Field Issue of over notched and holes bored closer than 2” together on floor joists for Lot #18 Units A and B 

Osage – 2017 and 2015 SW Osage Dr. Lee’s Summit, MO 64082 – Permit # PRRES20213954 

 

Unit B: 

 Holes for electrical bored within 2” of each other in floor joists  

                       
• D1 – over 2”                                           

• D2 – over 2” 

• Diameter of hole – 1” 

• Location – at breaker box 

• Loading -  

o Dead = 10 psf @ 16” oc  

o Live = 40 psf @ 16” oc  

 

Recommendations:  

 

Install a 24” - CS16 strap centered over the hole along the bottom of the floor joist. Install CS16 strap per 

manufacturer’s recommendations shown below.  
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Unit A: 

 Over notched floor joist for DWV:  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• D1 – 6”                                           

• D2 – 4” 

• Length 1 – 6’ 

• Length 2 - 3’ 

• Span – 9’ 

• Support #1 – W8x10 steel beam continuous 

• Support #2 – W8x10 steel beam continuous 

• Location – under dining 

• Loading -  

o Dead = 15 psf @ 16” oc  

o Live = 40 psf @ 16” oc  

 

Recommendations:  

 

Option 1: 

 

Add additional support to existing 2x10 notched floor joist. Sister Douglas Fir Larch #2 2x10 joist for 6’ length 

with 4 fasteners per linear ft in “W” pattern with 2-1/2” structural screws or 10D nails to existing notched floor 

joist.  

 

Notch sistered floor joist in compliance with 2018 IRC: 

Max width: D/3 = 3.08” 

Max depth D/6= 1.54” 

Located in edge third of floor joist span 
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Option 2: 

 

Remove plumbing and header off floor joist near notch as shown in image below: 

 

                                                                                                                             
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Bradley Huxol, PE      


